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Division Memorandum No. Z8& s 2018
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public School Heads and Head Teachers
All Others Concerned
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: August 13, 2018
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Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 285, s. 2018
ENTITLED, ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE
REGIONAL RPMS AND PPST ORIENTATION WORKSHOP

1. The following Department Heads will take the place of the following School Heads
whose names appears on the list below in the upcoming Regional RPMS and PPST
Orientation Workshop to be held at NEAP R1, San Fernando City, La Union:

Department Heads School Heads
Minerva Perez Willy U. Guieb
Catherine Cornel Gary B. Desoloc
Crisanto Aquino Maricris Ferrer

Tiffany Christine B. Fermil Ma. Rita Teresa V. Rinoza

Teofilo Sison Cristina Aquino

Date

August 23-25, 2018
August 23-25, 2018
September 3-5, 2018

September 3-5, 2018

September 3-5,2018

2. The Participants, trainers and management staff who will be involved in this activity
shall be entitled to Compensatory Time-Off (CTO), as per Civil Service Commission and
Department of Budget and Management Joint Circular No. 2, s. 2004 entitled Non-

Monetary Remuneration for Overtime Service Rendered.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is much

desired.

DR. LORNAXG. BUGAYONG, CESO V1

Schools Division Superintendent
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